Elie Hanna

El Maten, Lebanon



alps.elie@gmail.com



70 635 695



linkedin.com/in/eliehanna1

Summary

I am a Computer Science student very passionate about my field of study, constantly researching updates in this industry and learning new technologies. Knowledge in various programming languages and tools such as Java, Kotlin, Python, GitHub, Linux, Android Studio, Git, SQL...

Strong problem-solving skills and ability to learn quickly. Holds various certifications and licenses in Android Mobile Development, Python, Responsive Web Design, Java, Kotlin, Kali Linux Fundamentals, and Version Control...

Some of my extracurricular hobbies are weight training, martial arts, playing the keyboard, and swimming.

Experience



Freelance Personal Trainer

Online Clients

Jan 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Online personal training sessions in fitness and bodybuilding.

Certified in Fitness Training from I.S.S.A

Lifeguard

Glen Residence

Jun 2017 - Aug 2021 (4 years 3 months)

SEASONAL

Responsibilities:

Providing a safe swimming pool environment

Enforcing administration rules and regulations

Education



Lebanese American University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science 2021 - 2024

Licenses & Certifications



Automation with Python - Udemy

UC-44558f43-41e8-46d4-a7a3-094cc9bd253e



(A) Responsive Web Design - freeCodeCamp



Java (Theoretical and Practical) - Sololearn

Kotlin Programming Language - Sololearn CT-1D7HKQCW

✓ Introduction to Android Mobile Development - Meta 9MJF7RV79F6W

Kali Linux Fundamentals - Cybrary CC-13fbf767-bf86-413a-a5bd-41ceddfa05e3

∨ Version Control - Meta
BBJDA6PCG6U2

Programming Fundamentals in Kotlin - Meta PKB4HHMCMLQL

Skills

Java • Android Studio • Kotlin • Data Structures • Algorithms • MySQL • Python (Programming Language) • Linux • Git